
 
CITY OF DELRAY BEACH 

100 N.W. 1st AVENUE, DELRAY BEACH, FL 33444 
 

Solicitation Addendum 
 

Addendum No.: 1 
Solicitation No.: 2017-030 

Project No.: 2017-021 
Solicitation Title: Engineering Services for Marine Way Seawall and Dock 
Addendum Date: February 28, 2017 

Purchasing Contact: dowdell@mydelraybeach.com 
 

 
THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ARE MADE AND HEREBY BECOME A PART OF THIS 
SOLICITATION: 
 

 
 
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  

 
Q1.  Who owns the land east of Marina Way?  
 
R1. The City of Delray Beach owns the land east of Marine Way and an easement has 
been granted to the United States of America for the Intracoastal Waterway.  
 
Q2.  Provide study  
 
R2. Delray Beach Marine Way Walkway Study Phase 2 (pages 1-20) 
 
Q3. Did the City have any pre applications meeting with any of the regulatory 
agencies? 
 
R3.  No pre application meetings have occurred on this project. 
 
Q4.  Is the City planning to fund all the construction or will grants be involved? 
 
R4.  The City is planning to fund construction. The City would not be opposed to any 
grant funding applied to the project. 
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NOTE: Items that are struck through are deleted. Items that are underlined have been 
added. All other terms and conditions remain as stated in the RFP. 
 
 
 

 
 

 
End of Addendum 

 
INSTRUCTIONS: 
Receipt of this addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the disqualification of 
Respondent’s response. 
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CITY OF DELRAY BEACH 
100 N.W. 1

st
 AVENUE, DELRAY BEACH, FL 33444

Solicitation Addendum 

Addendum No.: 1 

Solicitation No.: 2017-046 

Project No.: N/A 

Solicitation Title: Island Drive Seawall Repairs 

Addendum Date: April 13, 2017 

Purchasing Contact: 
Ja’Anal Dowdell dowdell@mydelraybeach.com 

THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ARE MADE AND HEREBY BECOME A PART OF THIS 
SOLICITATION: 

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES: 

Q1. Does the City have any soil borings for this area? 

R1. See attached geotechnical report, soil boring information included. 
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NOTE: Items that are struck through are deleted. Items that are underlined have been 
added. All other terms and conditions remain as stated in the RFP. 

End of Addendum 

INSTRUCTIONS: 
Receipt of this addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the disqualification of 
Respondent’s response. 
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CITY OF DELRAY BEACH 

100 N.W. 1st AVENUE, DELRAY BEACH, FL 33444 
 

Solicitation Addendum 
 

Addendum No.: 3 
Solicitation No.: 2017-046 

Project No.: N/A 
Solicitation Title: Island Drive Seawall Repairs 
Addendum Date: April 20, 2017 

Purchasing Contact: Ja’Anal Dowdell 

 
THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ARE MADE AND HEREBY BECOME A PART OF THIS 
SOLICITATION: 
 
 
Change to: 
 

INVITATION TO BID INSTRUCTIONS, DUE DATE 
 
The Due Date has been changed to April 26, 2017, at 2:00 P.M. ET 

 
Change to: 
 

INVITATION TO BID INSTRUCTIONS, ITEM 15, SOLICITATION SCHEDULE 
 
The Solicitation Schedule has been changes as follows: 
 
15. SOLICITATION SCHEDULE: 

 
ACTIVITY DATE 
Issue ITB March 28, 2017 
Pre-solicitation Conference April 6, 2017 2:00 P.M.ET City 

Hall Conference Room 
Deadline for Delivery of Questions  April 18, 2017 
Due Date and Time (for delivery of Bids) April 25 27, 2017 2:00 P.M., ET  
Institute Cone of Silence April 25 27, 2017 2:00 P.M., ET 
Phase 1 Evaluation Complete April 28 May 4, 2017 
Phase 2 Bid Tabulation Complete May 2 5, 2017 
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Change to: 
 

FORM 12, QUESTIONNAIRE 
 
Replace Form 12 - Questionnaire with the attached revised Form 12 – 
Questionnaire, revised per Addendum 3. 

 
Change to: 
 

SECTION 2: BID FORMAT, ITEM 3, BID FORMAT 
 
3. BID FORMAT:  Bids must adhere to the following format: 

 

Chapter 1 Letter of Intent  

Form 1, Bid Submittal Signature Page 

Chapter 2 
Form 11, Bidder Information  
Form 12, Questionnaire 
Evidence of Insurance, Professional Licenses, and Certificates 
W-9 

Chapter 3 
Form 2, Public Entity Crimes 
Form 3, Drug-Free Workplace  
Form 4, Conflict of Interest  

Chapter 4 Form 5, Acknowledgement of Addenda 

Chapter 5 

Form 7, Genuine Bid 
Form 8, Bid Guaranty 
Form 9, Cone of Silence 
Form 10, Non-Collusion Affidavit 
Form 12, Questionnaire 

Chapter 6 Form 6, Schedule of Pricing  

 
 

 
 
NOTE: Items that are struck through are deleted. Items that are underlined have been 
added. All other terms and conditions remain as stated in the RFP. 
 
 

 
 
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  

 
Q1. On Form 12 – Questionnaire, Question 2 its states that we should identify the 

most recent pedestrian walkway projects. Should the information be related to 
seawalls?  

R1. Yes. This item has been corrected per this Addendum No. 3. 
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Q2. In Section 2, Bid Format it states that Form 12, Questionnaire should be 
placed in Chapters 2 and Chapter 5. Should we put a copy of the Questionnaire in 
both chapters? 
R2. No. The Bid Format has been revised per this Addendum No. 3. 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
End of Addendum 

 
INSTRUCTIONS: 
Receipt of this addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the disqualification of 
Respondent’s response. 
 



 
CITY OF DELRAY BEACH 

100 N.W. 1st AVENUE, DELRAY BEACH, FL 33444 
 

Solicitation Addendum 
 

Addendum No.: 4 
Solicitation No.: 2017-046 

Project No.: N/A 
Solicitation Title: Island Drive Seawall Repairs 
Addendum Date: April 24, 2017 

Purchasing Contact: Ja’Anal Dowdell 

 
THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ARE MADE AND HEREBY BECOME A PART OF THIS 
SOLICITATION: 
 
Replace: 
 

APPENDIX B, PRICING PAGE 
 
Replace the Appendix B, Pricing Page, with the attached Appendix B, Pricing Page 
revised per this Addendum No. 4. 

 
 
 
 
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  

 
Q1. During our discovery period on the project, we have determined that the overhead electric 
will be too close to our pile driving equipment to perform the job safely. We have reached out to 
FP&L for a solution to temporarily reroute the power of discharge while we work underneath. 
Their process for a solution on this will take several additional weeks. In talking to FP&L, they 
have suggested that a request to change that portion of overhead electric to underground may 
be the best solution. Has the City discussed this option and can a line item be added for the 
electric provision? Will there be an extension on this bid to deal with this issue? 
 
R1. The Pricing Page has been revised per this Addendum and has an allowance for relocating 
the line of $35,000. The City at its sole discretion will determine whether to either temporarily 
relocate the electrical or go underground. 
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End of Addendum 

 
 
 
INSTRUCTIONS: 
Receipt of this addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the disqualification of 
Respondent’s response. 
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